Sent: 29 October 2 g

To: Diver, John

Subject: RE: Gloucester Gate Playground, Regent's Park Outer Circle, London, NW1 4NR -
2018/3336/P

Attachments: 16.01100 Larch Gated Cableway made of larch_002.jpg; Gloucester Gate_Zip-

Line_W6.02100En-EN.pdf

HiJohn,
The proposed 50m zip-line {or cableway) is to be as per the following/attached timber framed product:

http://www.richter-spielgeraete.de/catalog-detail/items/6.02100-seilbahn-mit-grossem-tor-bis-50-m-large-gated-
cableway-u.html

Regarding section A-A1l | will get this updated and issued to you as soon as possible.

Many thanks

Kind Regards
Alex

From: Alex Massey

Sent: 25 October 2018 11:07

To: 'John.Diver@camden.gov.uk’

Subject: RE: Gloucester Gate Playground, Regent's Park Quter Circle, London, NW1 4NR - 2018/3336/P

HiJohn,

Regarding the below and the Gloucester Gate playground application, as soon as you have a chance to look through
this information it would be great to catch up with you on this and any next steps required — so please just let me
know.

Kind Regards
Alex

From: Alex Massey

Sent: 22 October 2018 16:18

To: 'John.Diver@camden.gov.uk’'

Subject: RE: Gloucester Gate Playground, Regent's Park Quter Circle, London, NW1 4NR - 2018/3336/P

Hi John,

Following on from our conversation last Friday regarding the Gloucester Gate playground in Regents Park, please
see the attached and below for your consideration:

- | have discussed the points you raised with James Virgo, (my LUC colleague who issued the planning
drawings), and he has confirmed the following:
o Drg 310: the colour coding on this plan is intended for soil depths for proposed planting only —and is
to be considered a ground level finish, unless otherwise specified in the design (i.e. for new earth
mounds — such as shown in the attached DAS page 65)
1



